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MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

All Concern 

ZENIA G. MOST S Ed.D., CESO V � 
Schools Division Supe ntendent 

Composition of the Division Bids and Awards Committee on Disposal 

December 1, 2020 

• 

To ensure compliance of the disposal process pursuant to COA Circular No, 89-296 on Audit 
Guidelines on the Divestment of Disposal of Property and Other Assets of National Government Agencies
and Instrumentalities, Local Government Units and Government-Owned or Controlled Corporations and 
their Subsidiaries and Executive Order No. 309 dated March 8, 1996, the Division Bids and Awards 
Committee on Disposal is hereby reconstituted effective immediately until appropriately revoked or 
rescinded with a subsequent memorandum. 

This designation bears the authority to assume the powers, duties and responsibilities attached 
to it with strict observance of the existing laws, rules and regulations in the disposal of unserviceable 
agency properties and waste material.s. 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Secretariat 

CECILIA E. VALDERAMA, Ph.D. 
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 

CECILIAS. CUSTODIO, Ph.D. 
Chief, Schools Governance and Operation Division 

CARL PAULO A. FERNANDO 
Division Engineer 

RAQUEL I. CLIMACO 
Administrative Officer IV 

SHAIRO R. CENTENO 
Administrative Assistant II 
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